
Richard A. Finnigan 

(360) 956-7001 

rickfmn@localaccess. com 

VIA E-FILING 

Law Office of 
Richard A. Finnigan 
2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW 

Olympia, Washington 98512 

October 11, 2019 

Mr. Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
621 Woodland Square Loop SE 
Lacey, Wl\ 98503 

Candace Shofstall 

Legal Assistant 

(360) 753-7012 

candace~localaccess.com 

Re: Roche Harbor Water System, Inc.- James L. and Elizabeth L. Huesman- Yacht 
Properties LLC- Water System Extension 1\greement- Waiver ofW 1\C 480-
11 0-415 Requested 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

1\ttached for filing is the above-referenced Water System Extension 1\greement between 
Roche Harbor Water System, Inc., James L. and Elizabeth L. Huesman and Yacht Properties 
LLC. The Water System Extension 1\greement is for the installation of a water distribution main 
and related operating equipment and appurtenances by Roche Harbor Water System, Inc. to 
serve four residential connections. 

This filing is required by W 1\C 480-11 0-435(2)(a). 

In addition, the meters to provide service will be located off of each customer's property. 
1\s such, a waiver ofW 1\C 480-110-415 is requested. The customers are aware of the additional 
requirements to maintain the service line outside of their property boundaries and have agreed to 
that obligation. See Section 14 of the 1\greement. 
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. If there are any questions, please contact the 
undersigned. 

RAF/cs 
Enclosure 

cc: Client (via e-mail) 
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